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Naveed Haider

From: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 10:31 AM
To: Naveed Haider
Cc: DURRANI, Saima; 'Naila Nizam '
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Explanation 

go ahead 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 10:23:33 AM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam ' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: Explanation  
  
Dear Asif, 
  
A complaint has been received from the field against UCPO Mr Naeem Akhtar and the same was discussed with IO of 
District Shikarpur. He has threatening behavior towards UCMO and has been physical with him as well. Being physical or 
having threatening behavior with peers/colleagues is misconduct. Therefore, it is recommended to issue her an 
explanation letter to get his stance in the subject matter followed by strict disciplinary action if his response found to be 
unsatisfactory. 
  
Your kind feedback/approval is requested in this regard. 
-- 
Regards, 
Naveed Haider 
Project Officer-PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh 
Cell: 03408444500 
  

From: ALI, Hatim [mailto:alihat@who.int]  
Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2023 4:44 PM 
To: akhtar.bapar@yaho.com 
Cc: naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: Explanation  
  
Dear Naeem Akhtar ( UCPO Pir Bux Shujra)   
  
DEOC Shikarpur has received complaint of physical quarrel between you and Abid Sarwar UCMO Pir Bux 
Shujra. The matter is if very serious nature. You are therefore directed to explain your position till tomorrow 
22-1-2023.  
  
Thanks 
  
Dr Hatim Ali Jamro 
Immunization Officer WHO Shikarpur  


